Application: Zeta Charter Schools - Mount Eden

Jessie Ferguson - jessie.ferguson@zetaschools.org
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

ID: 0000000335
Labels: SUNY Trustees

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page

Completed Jul 31 2022
Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related
items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required

to complete or submit an annual report this year).

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this
cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2022) or you may

not be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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mailto:jessie.ferguson@zetaschools.org

a. SCHOOL NAME

(Select name from the drop down menu)

ZETA CHARTER SCHOOL - MOUNT EDEN 800000091169

al. Popular School Name

(No response)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021)

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks.

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

CSD # 9 - BRONX

e. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

3/2019

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

8/2020
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c. School Unionized

Is your charter school unionized?

No

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.zetaschools.org

i. Total Approved Charter Enroliment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program

enrollment)

240

j- Total Enroliment on June 30, 2022 (exclude Pre-K program enroliment)

167

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program students)

Check all that apply

Grades Served K, 1
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http:www.zetaschools.org

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

Yes

12. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO Zeta Charter Schools, Inc.
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS 425 Westchester Ave
CITY Bronx

STATE NY

ZIP CODE 10455

EMAIL ADDRESS info@zetaschools.org
CONTACT PERSON NAME Anna Belle Hoots

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2022-20237

No, just one site.

ZETA CHARTER SCHOOL - MOUNT EDEN 800000091169

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical
Address

1325 Jerome
Ave

Bronx, NY
10452

Site 1

Phone Number District/CSD

929-502-7748

NYC CSD 9

5/30

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming
year (K-5, 6-9,

etc.)

Pre-K-2

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
(If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

K-2



mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DASA
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Private Space

Name

Amenata
Magiraga

Christopher
D'Amato

Anna Belle
Hoots

Anna Belle
Hoots

Ornella Parker

Christopher
D'Amato

Title

Principal

Director of
Operational
Excellence

Legal Counsel
& Special
Projects

Legal Counsel
& Special
Projects

Assistant
Principal

Director of
Operational
Excellence

Work Phone

929-502-7748

929-502-7748

414-630-5822

414-630-5822

929-502-7748

929-502-7748
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Alternate

Phone

Email Address

amenata.magqir

aga@zetascho
olsnyc.org

christopherdam

ato@zetaschoo
Is.org

annabelle.hoot
s@zetaschools.

org

annabelle.hoot

s@zetaschools.
org

Ornella.Parker
@zetaschoolsn

yc.org

christopherdam
ato@zetaschoo

Is.org




IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after July 1, 2021.

e Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021.

o If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on

November 1, 2022.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

Jerome Ave TCO.pdf

Filename: Jerome Ave TCO.pdf Size: 88.6 kB

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

Fire Inspection.pdf

Filename: Fire Inspection.pdf Size: 355.2 kB

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? (Please

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions).

Yes
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n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select Specific Revision Date Approved by  Date Approved by

Best Description) (150 word limit) BOT (if applicable)  Authorizer (if
applicable)
1 Change in Bylaws 01/27/2022
2
3
4
5

More revisions to add?

No

0. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2021-2022 FY?

Yes

ATTESTATIONS
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p- Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone
number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at
the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the
work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the dash and the extension number after the

phone number).

Name Anna Belle Hoots

Position Legal Counsel & Special Projects
Phone/Extension 414-630-5822

Email annabelle.hoots@zetaschools.org

p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee
clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree.

Responses Selected:

Yes

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this
charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal,
State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds
for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes
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Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date

Jul 31 2022

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports

Thank you.

Incomplete

Instructions
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SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at
Accountability Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system by September 15, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED
CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements

Incomplete

Required of ALL Charter Schools

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in
PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as
password protection are turned off.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2022. Upload the
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as
one submission, combined into a PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protections
are removed from all school uploaded documents.

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1
2022 but will be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2022. This is a
required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 4a - Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY)

Incomplete

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report
Template” at http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4c - Additional Financial Documents

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial
documents and submit by November 1, 2022. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an

explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because
the school did not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 Threshold.”

1. Advisory and/or Management letter
2. Federal Single Audit
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http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal

3. CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1]
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations

[1]1 Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per
school is $100,000.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information
directly into the form within the portal by November 1, 2022,

Form for "Financial Services Contact Information"

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit School Audit School Audit Years Working With

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial

services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With

Person Address Firm

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget

Incomplete
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SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2022-23 Budget and Quarterly Report
Template and the 2022-23 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. Due November 1, 2022.

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the
school’s FY22 Budget using the 2022-2023 Budget Template in the portal or from the Annual Report

website. Due November 1, 2022.

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Completed Jul 31 2022

Due on August 1, 2022, each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter
school education corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2021-2022
school year must complete and sign a Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form. Acceptable signature
formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign)
e Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4.
upload into portal)

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The
education corporation is responsible for completing the form for trustees who left the board
during the reporting year.

Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. Only the latest version of the form (updated in
April, 2022) is acceptable.).

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the
governing education corporation.

Brisbane Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed

Filename: Brisbane Financial Interest Disclo dZF3ZWC.pdf Size: 631.8 kB

Caracappa Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed

Filename: Caracappa Financial Interest Discl fFZ4z4r.pdf Size: 639.8 kB

Hoyt Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed

Filename: Hoyt Financial Interest Disclosure M1uXTMb5.pdf Size: 443.7 kB

Kete Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed
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Filename: Kete Financial Interest Disclosure iyoumkEi.pdf Size: 461.3 kB

Savary Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed

Filename: Savary Financial Interest Disclosu 6BnC803.pdf Size: 643.6 kB

Sedlis Financial Interest Disclosure Form - signed

Filename: Sedlis Financial Interest Disclosu ZYF9eVF.pdf Size: 643.7 kB

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members.

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide
information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

ZETA CHARTER SCHOOL - MOUNT EDEN 800000091169

Authorizer:

Who is the authorizer of your charter school?

SUNY
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Trustee Trustee Position
Name Email on the
Address Board

Keri .

Chair
Hoyt
Shanno Vice
n Kete Chair
Nicole
. Secretar
Brisban

y
e
Samara

Trustee/
Penn

Member
Savary
Michele

Trustee/
Caracap

Member
pa

Commit Voting Number
tee Member of Terms
Affiliatio Per By- Served
ns Laws

(Y/N)
N/A Yes 2
N/A Yes 2
N/A Yes 2
N/A Yes 2
N/A Yes 1

15/30

1. 2021-2022 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
IYYYY)

12/1/20
17

12/1/20
17

12/1/20
17

2/15/20
18

8/27/20
19

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
IYYYY)

6/30/20
24

6/30/20
24

6/30/20
24

6/30/20
24

6/30/20
22

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

10

10



la. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees?

No

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to

all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2022 5

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2021-
2022

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during

2021-2022

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws,
(No response)
Resolution or Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022

12

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2022-2023

12

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022:
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Total number of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution, or minutes:

N/A

Thank you.

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2021-June 2022), which
should match the number of meetings held during the 2021-2022 school year, as indicated in the above
table. The minutes provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and
may be uploaded individually or as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted
by August 1, 2022.

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Completed Jul 31 2022
Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting targets to
attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners
(ELLs), and students who are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2022-2023.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations
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Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in

2021-2022

Zeta Charter Schools are open to
all eligible students under New
York State law, and Zeta’'s
recruitment efforts are designed
to attract a student body that
reflects the diversity of the
surrounding community,
including those targeted by
recruitment and retention
targets.

Zeta traditionally uses a wide
array of recruitment efforts to
recruit applicants, and recently,
as a result of the COVID 19 crisis,
we began incorporating
additional online tools into these
efforts. Our recruitment methods
include:

@ Mailings and distributions to
residents of the local Community
School District (“CSD”) (“in-
district” residents);

@ Advertisements, flyers, and/or
marketing materials posted in
local newspapers, apartment
complexes, public housing
complexes, supermarkets,
preschools, community centers,
and/or community-based
organizations that serve in-
district residents;

A social media campaign
including targeted facebook and
instagram posts and
advertisements, and live virtual
events for families
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Describe Recruitment Plans in

2022-2023

Zeta Charter Schools are open to
all eligible students under New
York State law, and Zeta’'s
recruitment efforts are designed
to attract a student body that
reflects the diversity of the
surrounding community,
including those targeted by
recruitment and retention
targets.

Zeta traditionally uses a wide
array of recruitment efforts to
recruit applicants, and recently,
as a result of the COVID 19 crisis,
we began incorporating
additional online tools into these
efforts. Our recruitment methods
include:

@ Mailings and distributions to
residents of the local Community
School District (“CSD”) (“in-
district” residents);

@ Advertisements, flyers, and/or
marketing materials posted in
local newspapers, apartment
complexes, public housing
complexes, supermarkets,
preschools, community centers,
and/or community-based
organizations that serve in-
district residents;

A social media campaign
including targeted facebook and
instagram posts and
advertisements, and live virtual
events for families



Economically Disadvantaged

@ Targeted distribution of
foreign-language materials,
including mailings,
advertisements, and/or flyers to
foreign-language-speaking
individuals and communities
within the CSD, as determined by
each school; and

@ Virtual and in-person tours and
information sessions for families
at the school and preschools and
other convenient locations within
the CSD.

Zeta’'s outreach process ensures
enrollment of students who
qualify for the federal Free and
Reduced Price Lunch program
(“FRPL’). Outreach to families
who likely have FRPL-eligible
children includes flyers and
applications delivered to public
housing apartment complexes,
information sessions in
preschools and/or community
centers, and other strategies
listed above.

The school offers a healthy
breakfast, snack (one or more
times per day), and lunch
program to all of its students free
of charge. The school’s
leadership and staff also work
hard to help ensure that
challenges in the home do not
impact student learning or
prevent students from receiving
a top-notch education. These
efforts go a long way toward
ensuring that students who are
economically disadvantaged
have an opportunity to access
the educational programs offered
at the school.

19/30

@ Targeted distribution of
foreign-language materials,
including mailings,
advertisements, and/or flyers to
foreign-language-speaking
individuals and communities
within the CSD, as determined by
each school; and

@ Virtual and in-person tours and
information sessions for families
at the school and preschools and
other convenient locations within
the CSD.

Zeta’'s outreach process ensures
enrollment of students who
qualify for the federal Free and
Reduced Price Lunch program
(“FRPL’). Outreach to families
who likely have FRPL-eligible
children includes flyers and
applications delivered to public
housing apartment complexes,
information sessions in
preschools and/or community
centers, and other strategies
listed above.

The school offers a healthy
breakfast, snack (one or more
times per day), and lunch
program to all of its students free
of charge. The school’s
leadership and staff also work
hard to help ensure that
challenges in the home do not
impact student learning or
prevent students from receiving
a top-notch education. These
efforts go a long way toward
ensuring that students who are
economically disadvantaged
have an opportunity to access
the educational programs offered
at the school.



English Language Learners

Students with Disabilities

See above. Zeta specifically
recruits English Language
Learners through bilingual
outreach, including foreign-
language mailings, flyers, and
posters, and advertisements in
foreign-language or bilingual
publications. Zeta’s application is
available in the foreign language
predominantly spoken in the
community in which the school is
located. Zeta's highly successful
programs for enrolled ELL
students also serve to attract
and retain ELL students.

See above. In addition, Zeta is
committed to attracting and
serving students with disabilities.
The school seeks to attract all
students, including special
education students, by engaging
in outreach, advertising, and
other

recruitment efforts at a broad
range of neighborhoods,
preschool programs, and
community centers that serve
both special education and non-
special education students. The
school offers an academic
program that supports students
with disabilities, including
through special education
classes and programs. The
school works with families
throughout the enrollment
process and once enrolled to
ensure that the special education
needs of each student are met.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

20/ 30

See above. Zeta specifically
recruits English Language
Learners through bilingual
outreach, including foreign-
language mailings, flyers, and
posters, and advertisements in
foreign-language or bilingual
publications. Zeta’s application is
available in the foreign language
predominantly spoken in the
community in which the school is
located. Zeta's highly successful
programs for enrolled ELL
students also serve to attract
and retain ELL students.

See above. In addition, Zeta is
committed to attracting and
serving students with disabilities.
The school seeks to attract all
students, including special
education students, by engaging
in outreach, advertising, and
other

recruitment efforts at a broad
range of neighborhoods,
preschool programs, and
community centers that serve
both special education and non-
special education students. The
school offers an academic
program that supports students
with disabilities, including
through special education
classes and programs. The
school works with families
throughout the enrollment
process and once enrolled to
ensure that the special education
needs of each student are met.



Economically Disadvantaged

English Language Learners

Describe Retention Efforts in

2021-2022

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. The school offers a
breakfast, snack (one or more
times per day), and lunch
program to all of its students free
of charge. The school’s
leadership and staff also work
hard to ensure that challenges in
the home do not impact student
learning or prevent students from
receiving a world class
education. Zeta provides
intensive, individualized
academic supports as needed
and appropriate to students who
need extra support, including 1:1
tutoring and small-group
instruction. These efforts go a
long way toward ensuring that
students who are economically
disadvantaged have the
opportunity to access the
educational programs offered at
the school.

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. Zeta provides
intensive, individualized
academic supports as needed
and appropriate ELL students
who need extra support,
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Describe Retention Plans in

2022-2023

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. The school offers a
breakfast, snack (one or more
times per day), and lunch
program to all of its students free
of charge. The school’s
leadership and staff also work
hard to ensure that challenges in
the home do not impact student
learning or prevent students from
receiving a world class
education. Zeta provides
intensive, individualized
academic supports as needed
and appropriate to students who
need extra support, including 1:1
tutoring and small-group
instruction. These efforts go a
long way toward ensuring that
students who are economically
disadvantaged have the
opportunity to access the
educational programs offered at
the school.

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. Zeta provides
intensive, individualized
academic supports as needed
and appropriate ELL students
who need extra support,



Students with Disabilities

including 1:1 tutoring and small-
group instruction. The school
maintains highly successful
programs for enrolled ELL
students, which serves to retain
ELL students once enrolled.

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. Zeta schools work
closely with families to serve
students with special education
needs once enrolled. Zeta offers
an array of special education
services and partners with the
Committee on Special Education
(“CSE”) to ensure that the special
education needs of each child
are met.

including 1:1 tutoring and small-
group instruction. The school
maintains highly successful
programs for enrolled ELL
students, which serves to retain
ELL students once enrolled.

Zeta works to retain all students
through the strength of its
programs, its strong student and
family culture, its efforts to meet
students’ individual needs, and
its commitment to serving the
whole child. Zeta schools work
closely with families to serve
students with special education
needs once enrolled. Zeta offers
an array of special education
services and partners with the
Committee on Special Education
(“CSE”) to ensure that the special
education needs of each child
are met.

Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition
Completed Jul 31 2022

Form for "Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation
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A. TEACH System - Employee Clearance

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of
location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students,
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been
denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for

clearance in the TEACH system.

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school.

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors,
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or
assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED
memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-
schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED website at:
http://www.highered.nysed.qgov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2.
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the
school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is
submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’'s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours

after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information

can be found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

| hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements.

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers

Incomplete Hidden from applicant
Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New
York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those
not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of
Education.

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school
with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers

School Name:
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance
with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified
teachers are those not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established
by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do

not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June
30, 2022)

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30,
2022)

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic,
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 0
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

FTE Count

i. Mathematics

ii. Science

iii. Computer Science
iv. Technology

v. Career and Technical Education

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 0

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June
30, 2022)

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30,
2022)

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic,
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C)

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total Category D

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS

FTE Count

Total Category E

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

FTE Count

Total Category F

Thank you.

Entry 12 Organization Chart

Incomplete Hidden from applicant
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Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Upload the 2021-2022 Organization Chart. The organization chart should include position titles and
reporting relationships. Employee names should not appear on the chart.

Entry 13 School Calendar

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions for submitting School Calendar

Required of ALL Charter Schools

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time,
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar
into the portal and may do so at any time but no later than September 15, 2022.

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools
“... unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.”

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly

indicate the start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or

instructional days for each month. See an example of a calendar showing the requested information.
Schools are encouraged to use a calendar template and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional

days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

2022-2023 Academic Calendar - Final (English)

Filename: 2022 2023 Academic Calendar Fina qhxsAGU.pdf Size: 54.9 kB

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required
to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website.
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1]

Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;

New York State School Report Card;

Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy_(For Regents,

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY);

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency
Response Plan Memo;

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List)

W=
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[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post
on their respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to
include accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the
August deadline (i.e., Repost when financials have been submitted in November.)

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: Zeta Charter Schools - Mount Eden

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required

to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy
By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its
website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Link to Documents

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual

https://zetaschools.org/public-notices/
Report)

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents https://zetaschools.org/public-notices/

3. New York State School Report Card https://zetaschools.org/public-notices/

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter
Schools ONLY)

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level
safety plan (as per the September 2021 https://zetaschools.org/public-notices/

Emergency Response Plan Memo

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy https://zetaschools.org/public-notices

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example:

) i https://zetaschools.org/public-notices/
See NYSED Subject Matter List)

Thank you.
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Entry 15 Staff Roster

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

INSTRUCTIONS

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY
and ALL instructional and non-instructional employees.

Use of the 2021-2022 Annual Report Faculty/Staff roster template is required. Each of the data
elements, with the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options,
when provided, is also required. Reminders: Please use the notes section provided to add any
additional information as deemed necessary. Failure to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the
Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully corrected roster.

Please note the roster should include all staff employed any point from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022,
including those employed on June 30th.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zeta Charter Schools - New York
City (the “School”) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position

as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
School’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City
Page 2

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City
Page 3

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as
a whole. The accompanying schedules of activities and functional expenses by school for the
year ended June 30, 2022 on pages 19 through 23 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 24 and 25, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”), is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 28, 2022, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

PO Canp, danws, L2

Harrison, New York
October 28, 2022



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Capital lease asset - school facility, net
Property and equipment, net
Restricted cash

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Refundable advances
Capital lease obligation - school facility, current portion
Deferred rent, current portion
Loan payable, current portion
Due to related party
Total Current Liabilities

Deferred rent
Capital lease obligation - school facility
Loan payable, net

Total Liabilities

Net assets, without donor restrictions

See notes to financial statements

June 30,

2022 2021
$ 7,658,372 $ 3,185,044
2,733,753 2,973,128
216,452 261,275
10,608,577 6,419,447
14,763,983 -
2,483,868 1,674,403
300,277 200,200
$ 28,156,705 $ 8,294,050
$ 1,206,956 $ 466,938
930,227 457,586
244 570 35,110
27,675 -
376,907 666,891
227,083 309,458
1,412,920 791,312
4,426,338 2,727,295
29,839 331,219
15,133,647 -
- 246,121
19,589,824 3,304,635
8,566,881 4,989,415
$ 28,156,705 $ 8,294,050




Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Statements of Activities

OPERATING REVENUE
State and Local Per Pupil Operating Revenue
General education
Special education
Universal pre-kindergarten
Facilities
Federal grants
Federal IDEA and E-rate
State grants
Total Operating Revenue

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular education
Special education
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Expenses

Surplus from Operations

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan
Other income
Total Support and Other Revenue

Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,

2022 2021
$ 21,544,421 $ 13,798,466
2,498,105 1,932,681
2,799,914 280,000
5,324,228 3,333,645
6,503,731 3,622,339
434,723 184,832
73,218 55,956
39,178,340 23,207,919
27,345,665 14,103,165
5,215,700 3,275,630
32,561,365 17,378,795
3,182,505 1,816,891
- 58,362
35,743,870 19,254,048
3,434,470 3,953,871
29,427 27,518
- 784,470
113,569 26,368
142,996 838,356
3,577,466 4,792,227
4,989,415 197,188
$ 8,566,881 $ 4,989,415
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Statements of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred rent
Amortization of debt issuance costs
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes
Refundable advances
Due to related party
Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchases of property and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from loan payable

Repayment of loan payable

Principal payments on capital lease obligation - school facility
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginning of year

End of year
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest
Building acquired under a capital lease

See notes to financial statements

Year Ended June 30,

2022 2021
$ 3,577,466 $ 4,792,227
1,136,265 478,832
(591,364) 240,723
2,824 2,353
= (784,470)
239,375 (1,852,215)
44,823 (177,943)
740,018 177,278
472,641 207,248
209,460 (6,116)
621,608 114,843
6,453,116 3,192,760
(1,523,902) (1,611,376)
. 553,226
(331,320) -
(24,489) -
(355,809) 553,226
4,573,405 2,134,610
3,385,244 1,250,634
$ 7958649 $ 3,385,244
$ 2,003,029 $ 21,259
15,185,811 -



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

1. Organization and Tax Status

Zeta Charter Schools — New York City (the "School") is a New York State, not-for-profit
educational corporation that was incorporated on January 2, 2018 to operate charter schools
pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School's mission is
to build and sustain high-performing schools that forge thriving communities of lifelong learners,
problem solvers, and innovators. The School was granted a provisional charter on January 2,
2018 to operate Zeta Charter Schools — Inwood 1 (“Inwood 1”) and Zeta Charter Schools —
Bronx 1 ("Bronx 1), valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by the Board
of Regents of The University of the State of New York (the “Board of Regents”). The charter will
expire on July 21, 2023. Classes for Bronx 1 and Inwood 1 commenced in the fall of 2018. On
June 6, 2019, the Board of Regents approved an amendment of the original charter to operate
Zeta Charter School — New York City 3 (“Mount Eden”) and Zeta Charter School — New York
City 4 (“Tremont Park”). The School was granted a provisional charter on June 6, 2019 for
Mount Eden and Tremont Park, valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by
the Board of Regents. The charter will expire on June 6, 2024. Classes for Mount Eden and
Tremont Park commenced in the fall of 2020. The School provided education to approximately
1,273 students in kindergarten through fourth grades during the 2021-2022 academic year.

Beginning in July 2020, the School was awarded four contracts with the New York City
Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) to operate four universal pre-kindergarten programs.
The contracts expire on June 30, 2023. The School provided education to approximately 144
students during the 2021-2022 academic year.

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and
local income taxes under comparable laws.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilites and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presentation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - consist of resources available for the general support
of the School's operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at the
discretion of the School’'s management and/or the Board of Trustees.



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Net Asset Presentation (continued)

Net assets with donor restrictions — represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions as
net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their
use either through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The School had no net
assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established a reserve fund to cover debts in
the event of the School’s dissolution.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statements of financial position to the amounts presented in the statements of cash flows as of
June 30:

2022 2021
Cash $ 7,658,372 $ 3,185,044
Restricted cash 300,277 200,200

$§ 7958649 $§ 3,385,244

Property and Equipment

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with
costs in excess of $5,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased property and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government
funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such assets, in which
case such assets are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of such assets as follows:

Building 36 years
Computers and equipment 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years

10



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment (continued)

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Refundable Advances

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are reported on the statements of financial position as a direct deduction
from the face amount of the debt. The debt issuance costs are being amortized over the term of
the debt on a method that approximates the effective interest method. The School reflects
amortization of debt issuance costs within other expense on the accompanying statements of
functional expenses. Unamortized debt issuance costs at June 30, 2022 and 2021 were $2,823
and $5,647.

Deferred Rent

The School records its rent in accordance with U.S. GAAP whereby all rental payments,
including fixed rent increases, are recognized on a straight-line basis as an offset to rent
expense. The difference between the straight-line rent expense and the required lease
payments, as well as any unamortized lease incentives, is reflected in deferred rent in the
accompanying statements of financial position.

Revenue and Support

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status and
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency.

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as support with
donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations. Donor restricted contributions and
grants that are made to support the School’s current period activities are recorded as revenue
without donor restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estimated fair value at the date of donation.

11



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue and Support (continued)
Marketing and Recruitment

Marketing and recruitment costs are expensed as incurred. Marketing and recruitment expense
for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $943,827 and $692,041.

Measure of Operations

The statements of activities report all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets
from operating and non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items
attributable to the School's ongoing services. Non-operating activities include gain on
forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan, revenue and support from non-
governmental sources that include grants and contributions revenue, return on investments
and other activities considered to be of a non-recurring nature.

Functional Expense Allocation

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be
appropriate.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. All returns filed by the
School are subject to examinations by the applicable taxing authorities.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued,
which date is October 28, 2022.

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable
Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, city entitements and grants. The
School expects to collect these receivables within one year. Management has assessed the

need for an allowance for doubtful accounts and has determined that such an allowance is not
necessary.

12



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

4. Related Party Transactions (not disclosed elsewhere)

The School is affiliated with Zeta Charter Schooals, Inc. (the “Network”), a Delaware non-stock
corporation, by common management.

The School entered into an Academic and Business Service Agreement (the “Agreement”)
with the Network on June 22, 2018, to provide the School with educational management and
operational services. The Agreement automatically renews for four consecutive one year
periods after the initial one-year term ended on June 30, 2019. Pursuant to the Agreement,
the Network is to select and implement educational programs, coaching and professional
development to leadership, manage the School’s business administration and support the
Board of Trustees in all governance issues.

As compensation to the Network for these services, starting July 1, 2018, the School paid an
amount equal to 15% of certain revenue specified in the Agreement. For the years ended June
30, 2022 and 2021, the School incurred $4,901,960 and $2,918,153 in management fees to
the Network.

For operating efficiency and purchasing power, the School shares certain expenses with the
Network. The School also reimburses the Network for personnel service costs, fringe benefits
and payroll taxes. During the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School incurred
$957,343 and $652,672 of net operating expenses, excluding payroll and payroll related
expenses, paid by the Network on behalf of the School.

At June 30, 2022 and 2021, net balance due to the Network was $1,412,920 and $791,312.

On July 23, 2018, the School entered into two three-year subleases for school facilities with the
Network (see Note 14). The School has the option to extend the subleases for an additional
two years in the event that the Network extends its lease for the same space. Lease payments
commenced August 1, 2018 and expired on July 30, 2021. The School extended the leases for
an additional two years expiring on July 31, 2022 and July 31, 2023.

On July 20, 2021, the School entered into a 36-year sublease for school facilities with the
Network and accounts for the sublease as a capital lease (see Note 13). The School has the
option to extend the sublease for an additional 13 years in the event that the Network extends
its lease for the same space. Lease payments commenced July 1, 2021 and expire on July 30,
2057.

On August 25, 2021, the School entered into a 48-year sublease for school facilities with the
Network (see Note 14). Lease payments commenced July 1, 2021 and expire on July 30,
2070.

On July 1, 2022, the School entered into a 40-year sublease for school facilities with the

Network (see Note 14). Lease payments commenced July 1, 2022 and expire on July 30,
2062.

13



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

5. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

2022 2021
Furniture and fixtures $ 1,080,595 $ 640,844
Computers and equipment 2,389,149 1,428,542
Leasehold improvements 466,644 416,020
Construction in progress 102,724 29,804

4,039,112 2,515,210
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,555,244) (840,807)

$ 2,483,868 $ 1,674,403

Construction in progress at June 30, 2022 and 2021 consists of soft costs and improvements
for School facilities, which will be placed into service upon completion of construction.

6. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets
Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions

limiting their use within one year of the statement of financial position date, are comprised of
the following at June 30:

2022 2021
Cash $ 7,658,372 $ 3,185,044
Grants and contracts receivable 2,733,753 2,973,128

$ 10,392,125 $ 6,158,172

As part of the School’s liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivable
are monitored regularly and any excess cash is invested in highly liquid instruments. The
School will continue to rely on funding received from the NYCDOE to cover its future operating
costs (see Note 10).

7. Employment Contract

The Network entered into a co-employment arrangement with TriNet Group, Inc. (“TriNet’), a
professional employment organization, effective September 20, 2017. Under the co-
employment arrangement, TriNet assumed certain employment responsibilities, including the
payment and reporting of employees’ wages and payroll taxes. The Network charged payroll
and payroll-related expenses on a monthly basis to the School. The agreement was terminated
during the year ended June 30, 2021.

14
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b), for the
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, it is at the School’s discretion to determine the
employee match each year. Employer match for years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was
$311,814 and $140,383.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist principally of grants and contracts receivable, and cash on deposit with financial
institutions, which from time to time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC”) limit. The School does not believe that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a
financial institution presently exists. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021, approximately $7,644,000
and $3,135,000 of cash was maintained with an institution in excess of FDIC limits.
Management regularly monitors the status of grants and contracts receivable and does not
believe that a significant credit and market risk presently exists with regard to these
receivables.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the School received
approximately 82% and 80% of its total revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating
these revenues, the School's finances could be materially adversely affected.

Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On May 1, 2020, the School qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program (‘PPP”), a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a
qualified PPP lender, for an aggregate principal amount of $784,470 (the "PPP Loan"). The
PPP Loan bore interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with the first six months of interest
deferred, had a term of two years, and was unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small
Business Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan was subject to forgiveness
under the PPP upon the School’s request to the extent that the PPP Loan proceeds were used
to pay expenses permitted by the PPP, including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage
obligations, and covered utility payments incurred by the School. The School applied for
forgiveness of the PPP Loan with respect to these covered expenses.

On April 30, 2021, the PPP Loan was forgiven in full by the SBA. The loan forgiveness of

$784,470 is included on the accompanying statements of activities under gain on forgiveness
of Paycheck Protection Program Loan.

15
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Loan Payable

Loan payable consists of the following at June 30, 2022:

BlueHub Capital $ 229,906
Debt issue costs, unamortized (2,823)
227,083
Current portion (227,083)
$ -

On September 18, 2020, the School entered into a $800,000 loan agreement with BlueHub
Capital. The purpose of the loan is to fund tenant improvements and fit-out at the property
located at 500 West 138" Street. The note bears interest at 6.25% per annum. Monthly
principal and interest payments of $28,013 commence beginning February 1, 2021. The loan
matures on June 30, 2023.

Future maturities of loan payable are $227,083 for the year ending June 30, 2023.

Capital Lease Obligation

On July 20, 2021, the School entered into a 36-year capital sublease for school facilities with
the Network (see Note 4) for the School's Mount Eden charter. The School has the option to
extend the sublease for an additional 13 years in the event that the Network extends its lease
for the same space. Lease payments commenced July 1, 2021 and expire on June 30, 2057.
The asset and liability under the capital lease are recorded at the fair market value of the asset.
The asset is being depreciated over its estimated useful life.

Following is a summary of property and equipment held under a capital lease at June 30, 2022:

Building $ 15,185,811
Accumulated depreciation (421,828)
$ 14,763,983

16



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

13. Capital Lease Obligation (continued)

14.

The future minimum lease payments are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2023 $ 2,137,344
2024 2,137,344
2025 2,137,344
2026 2,137,344
2027 2,137,344
Thereafter 64,120,320

Total minimum lease payments 74,807,040
Amounts representing interest (59,645,718)

Present value of minimum lease payments 15,161,322
Current portion (27,675)

Capital lease obligation, less current portion $ 15,133,647

For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, interest expense was $1,975.511 and $0, and is
included in building and land rent/lease expense on the accompanying statements of functional
expenses.

Commitments

On July 23, 2018, the School entered into two three-year subleases for school facilities with the
Network (see Note 4) for the School's Bronx 1 and Inwood 1 charters. The School has the
option to extend the subleases for an additional two years in the event that the Network
extends its lease for the same space. Lease payments commenced August 1, 2018 and
expired on July 30, 2021. The School extended the leases for an additional two years and will
expire July 31, 2022 and July 31, 2023.

On August 25, 2021, the School entered into a 49-year sublease for school facilities with the
Network (see Note 4) for the School’s Tremont Park charter. Lease payments commenced July
1, 2021 and expire on July 30, 2070.

On July 1, 2022, the School entered into a 40-year sublease for school facilities with the
Network (see Note 4) for the School’'s Bronx 1 charter. Lease payments commenced July 1,
2022 and expire on July 30, 2062.

Future minimum payments are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2023 $ 7,764,762
2024 6,331,060
2025 6,217,716
2026 6,217,716
2027 6,217,716
Thereafter 236,273,244

$ 269,022,214
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Commitments (continued)

The School recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases. Rent
expense in excess of payments is recorded as deferred rent in the accompanying statements
of financial position. Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was
$6,494,560 and $3,931,080.

Contingency

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion
that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying
financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying
financial statements for such potential claims.

Risks and Uncertainties

The School’s operations and financial performance may be affected by the recent COVID-19
outbreak which has spread globally and is expected to adversely affect economic conditions
throughout the world. If the outbreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may
experience a disruption in operations as well as a decline in revenue activities. Economic
uncertainty is related to the potential reduction and/or delays in state and local per pupil
operating revenue, shortfalls and variations in enrollment, and operational and other changes
that could increase expenses. The outbreak may adversely affect the School’s activities,
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Management is closely monitoring the
impact of COVID-19 and believes the School is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the
negative impact. However, management is unable to estimate the financial impact, if any,
related to this matter.

* k k k&
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2022
Federal Pass-Through Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ Assistance Listing Entity Identifying Provided Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education
Pass-Through New York State Education Department:
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-22-5480 £ - 5 163,807
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-22-5485 - 224,041
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-22-5660 - 105,935
Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-22-5665 - 90,189
- 583,972
Higher Education Institutional Aid 84.031 0149-22-5480 - 12,592
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
(Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-22-5480 - 23,336
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
(Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-22-5485 - 30,572
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
(Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-22-5660 - 14,388
Supporting Effective Instruction State Grants
(Formerly Improving Teacher Quality State Grants) 84.367 0147-22-5665 - 12,552
- 80,848
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-22-5480 - 10,000
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-22-5485 - 14,982
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-22-5660 - 10,000
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program B4.424 0204-22-5665 - 10,000
- 44,982
English Language Acquisition State Grants 84.365 0293-22-5480 - 14,440
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund |l 84.425D 5891-21-5660 - 185,136
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund Il 84.425D 5891-21-5665 - 130,191
- 315,327
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP 84.425U 5880-21-5480 - 880,306
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP 84.425U 5880-21-5485 - 1,430,842
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP 84.425U 5880-21-5660 - 803,256
Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP 84.425U 5880-21-5665 - 558,255
- 3,672,659
Charter Schools 84.282 0089-22-1037 - 570,285
Charter Schools 84,282 0089-22-1038 - 562,150
- 1,132,435
Total U.S. Department of Education - 5,857,255

See independent auditors’ report and notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Federal Pass-Through Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ Assistance Listing Entity Identifying Provided Federal
Program or Cluster Title Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Pass-Through New York State Education Department:
Child Nutrition Cluster:
School Breakfast Program 10.553 Not Available $ - 176,066
National School Lunch Program 10.555 Not Available - 319,297
Covid-19 - Emergency Operational
Cost Reimbursement Program 10.555 Not Available - 22,196
Total Child Nutrition Cluster - 517,559
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture - 517,559
Department of Homeland Security
Pass-Through New York State Homeland
Security and Emergency Services:
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance
(Presidentially Declared Disasters) 97.036 Not Available 49,417
Federal Communications Commission
Pass-Through Universal Service Administrative Company:
Emergency Connectivity Fund Program 32.009 Not available - 79,500
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 6,503,731

See independent auditors’ report and notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards

25



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes
the federal award activity of Zeta Charter Schools — New York City (the “School”), under
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information
in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the School, it is not
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash
flows of the School.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rate

The School has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
under the Uniform Guidance.
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ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Zeta Charter Schools — New York City (the “School”) (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 28,
2022.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City
Page 2

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

PKE O Campm bcwwé L

Harrison, New York
October 28, 2022
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ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Zeta Charter Schools — New York City (the “School”) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School’s major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The School's major federal programs are identified
in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our
report.

We are required to be independent of the School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
the School’'s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O’'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City
Page 2

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant
agreements applicable to the School’s federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and
express an opinion on the School’'s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when
it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for
that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of
the report on compliance about the School’s compliance with the requirements of each major
federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the School’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of the School’s internal control over compliance relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools - New York City
Page 3

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

PKE O Gamp W L

Harrison, New York
October 28, 2022



Zeta Charter Schools - New York City

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in

accordance with U.S. GAAP: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _ X none reported
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? yes _X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _ X none reported
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes _X no
Identification of major federal programs:
Federal Assistance Listing Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.425D Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund Il
84.425U Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and

Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X __vyes no

Section Il — Financial Statement Findings

During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Section lll — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

During our audit, we noted no material instance of noncompliance and none of the costs tested
which were reported in the federal financially assisted programs are questioned or
recommended to be disallowed.

Section IV — Prior Year Findings

There were no findings in the prior year.
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Board of Trustees
Zeta Charter Schools — New York City

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Zeta Charter Schools — New York
City (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal control over
financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such
deficiencies have been identified.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee,
the Board of Trustees, the Charter Schools Institute of the State University of New York, the State
Education Department of the State University of New York, and others within the School, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

PUE O Cramps. Danes, L2P

Harrison, New York
October 28, 2022

* ok ok ok &

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accepl any responsibility or
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.
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CHARTER
SCHOOLS

October 28, 2022

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Suite 301
Harrison, NY 10528

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements of Zeta
Charter Schools — New York City (the “Organization”), which comprise the statements of financial position
as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of
expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects,
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of the date of this letter, the following
representations made to you during your audits:

Our Responsibilities

e We acknowledge that we have fulfilled our responsibilities for:
o The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP;
o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; and
o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

e We understand that the term “fraud” refers to intentional acts by one or more individuals among
management, those charged with governance, employees, or third parties, involving the use of
deception that results in a misstatement in financial statements. Two types of intentional
misstatements are relevant to your audits — misstatements resulting from fraudulent financial
reporting and misstatements resulting from misappropriation of assets. Fraudulent financial reporting
involves intentional misstatements, including omissions of amounts or disclosures in financial
statements to deceive financial statement users. Misappropriation of assets involves the theft of an
entity’s assets.



In regard to the assistance with preparation of financial statements, preparation of Data Collection

Form, and tax preparation non-attest services performed by you, we have:

o Assumed all management responsibilities;

o Designated members of management who have suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to
oversee the services;

o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed; and

o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedules of activities by school, schedules of
functional expenses by school, and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (“supplementary
information”) in accordance with US GAAP, and we believe the supplementary information, including
its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with US GAAP. The methods of measurement
and presentation of the supplementary information have not changed from those used in the prior
period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

Financial Statements

The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with US GAAP and

include all disclosures necessary for such fair presentation. With respect to the financial statements,

we specifically confirm that:

o The Organization’s accounting policies, and the practices and methods followed in applying them,
are appropriate and are as disclosed in the financial statements.

o There have been no changes during the period audited in the Organization’s accounting policies
and practices. ;

o All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair

value, are reasonable.

o The appropriateness and consistency of the measurement processes used by management in
determining accounting estimates.

o That the assumptions appropriately reflect management’s intent and ability to carry out specific
courses of action.

o That the disclosures related to accounting estimates are complete and appropriate.

o That no subsequent event has occurred that would require adjustment to the accounting
estimates or disclosures included in the financial statements.

The following, where they exist, have been appropriately disclosed to you and accounted for and/or

disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with the requirements of US GAAP:

o The identity of all related parties and related party relationships and transactions.

o Material concentrations. We understand that concentrations refer to volumes of business,
revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which it is reasonably
possible that events could occur which would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next
year.

o Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Organization is contingently liable, including
guarantee contracts and indemnification agreements.

o The effects of all known actual, possible, pending or threatened litigation, claims, and
assessments.



e The Organization does not have any uncertain tax positions that require disclosure or recognition in
the financial statements.

e We have evaluated events subsequent to the date of the financial statements through the date of this
letter, and no such events have occurred which would require adjustment or disclosure in the financial
statements.

e We have assessed the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern and have concluded that
the Organization will be able to continue as a going concern for at least one year from the date of this
letter.

Information Provided

e We have provided you with:

o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

o All documents and records provided electronically are accurate and complete reproductions of
the original documents and records.

o Access to all minutes of the meetings of trustees, or summaries of actions of recent meetings for
which minutes were not yet prepared.

o Communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in,
financial reporting practices.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from whom you determined it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

e  We have disclosed to you our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially
misstated as a result of fraud.

e There are no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting that
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Organization’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, and report financial data reliably in accordance with US GAAP.

e We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Organization and involves:
o Management,
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

e We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization’s
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

e We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

e We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws
and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

e The Organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances
on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.



e The Organization is an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Any activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize the Organization’s tax-exempt status, and
all activities subject to tax on unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed
to you. All required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.

e We have a reasonable basis for the allocation of functional expenses.

e With respect to contributions:

o Adequate controls are in place over the receipt and recording of contributions.

o There were no unrecorded contributions or pledges at June 30, 2022 and 2021 that could
materially affect the financial statements. In addition, we are unaware of any assets for which the
Organization may be beneficiary as prescribed by probated wills or held in trusts by independent
trustees at June 30, 2022 and 2021 which should be recorded in the financial statements.

e We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all aspects of
contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance. This includes complying with donor restrictions to maintain an appropriate
composition of assets needed to satisfy their restrictions.

Hosting Services

We acknowledge that electronic portals used during the audit are only a method of transferring data and
the data may be deleted by you at any time.

We are responsible for maintaining our financial and non-financial information, licensing and hosting of
any applications, and downloading and retaining anything you uploaded to such portal in a timely manner.

Uniform Guidance Compliance Report

The following representations are provided in connection with your audit of the Organization’s compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”)
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (“Uniform Guidance”), Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations and
Government Auditing Standards that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs (hereinafter referred to as “compliance requirements”) for the year ended June 30, 2022 for
the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the Organization complied with such requirements.

e With respect to federal award programs:

o We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with the
requirements of Uniform Guidance, including requirements relating to preparation of the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards.

o The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is in accordance with Uniform Guidance and
identifies and discloses expenditures made during the audit period for all awards provided by
federal agencies in the form of grants, federal cost-reimbursement contracts, loans, loan
guarantees, property (including donated surplus property), cooperative agreements, interest
subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and other direct assistance.



We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
("SEFA”) in accordance with the requirements of Uniform Guidance §200.502, and we believe the
SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with Uniform Guidance
§200.502. The methods of measurement and presentation of the SEFA have not changed from
those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the SEFA.

If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited
financial statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later than the date we
issue the supplementary information and the auditors’ report thereon.

We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related activities
subject to Uniform Guidance.

We are responsible for understanding and complying with the requirements of laws, regulations,
and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements related to each of our federal programs and
have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of laws, regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements that are considered to have a direct and material effect on each
major program.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and have established and maintained,
effective internal control over compliance requirements applicable to federal programs that
provides reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with laws,
regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements that could have a material
effect on our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is adequate and is
functioning as intended.

We have made available to you all contracts and grant agreements (including amendments, if
any) and any other correspondence with federal agencies or pass-through entities relevant to
federal programs and related activities.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific programs as
a major program.

We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for
noncompliance disclosed to you), including when applicable, those set forth in the OMB
Compliance Supplement, relating to federal awards and have identified and disclosed to you all
amounts questioned and all known noncompliance with the direct and material compliance
requirements of federal awards.

We have disclosed any communications from grantors and pass-through entities concerning
possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance requirements, including
communications received from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date
of the auditor’s report.

We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for previous
audits, attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the
objectives of the compliance audit, including findings received and corrective actions taken from
the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditor's report.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines
in Uniform Guidance.



We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have varying
interpretations.

We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with the direct and
material compliance requirements, including information related to federal program financial
reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.

There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material compliance
requirements that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditors’ report.

No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that might
significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have taken regarding
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over compliance subsequent to
the period covered by the auditors’ report.

Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported by
the books and records from which the basic financial statements have been prepared.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies of the reports
submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-through entity,
as applicable.

We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.

We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior audit findings
to include all findings required to be included by Uniform Guidance, and we have provided you
with all information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit findings by federal awarding
agencies and pass-through entities, including all management decisions.

We are responsible for and have insured the reporting package does not contain protected
personally identifiable information.

We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the auditee section of the Data Collection
Form as required by Uniform Guidance.

We are responsible for preparing and implementing a corrective action plan for each audit finding.

We have disclosed to you all contracts or other agreements with service organizations, and we
have disclosed to you all communications from the service organizations relating to
noncompliance at the service organizations.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related
to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have evaluated events subsequent to the date of the financial statements through the date of
this letter, and no such events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred which would
require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements or in the schedule of findings and
guestioned costs.

As part of your audit, you assisted with preparing the draft financial statements and related notes
and schedule of expenditures of federal awards. We have designated an individual with suitable
skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee your services and have made all management



decisions and performed all management functions. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted
responsibility for those financial statements and related notes and schedule of expenditures of
federal awards.

o In regards to the preparation of Data Collection Form and tax preparation non-attest services
performed by you, we have—

" Assumed all management responsibilities.

= Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the
services.

a Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

< Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

O 3 =S
s 4
Emily Kim, CEO

SKaR
Keri Hoyt, Board President
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Certificate of Occupancy

CO Number:2129224-0000008

This certifies that the premises described herein conforms substantially to the approved plans and specifications and to
the requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified.No change of use or
occupancy shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued.This document or a copy shall be available for
inspection at the building at all reasonable times.

A. | Borough: BRONX Block Number: 2856 Full Building Certificate Type:
Address: 1325 JEROME AVENUE Lot Number(s): 53 Temporary
Building Identification Additional Lot Number(s): Date Issued: 02/25/2022
Number(BIN): 2129224 Application Type: NB - NEW
BUILDING

This building is subject to this Building Code: 2014

This Certificate of Occupancy is associated with job# 210178225-01

B. | Construction Classification: I-B: 2 HOUR PROTECTED - NON-COMBUST
Building Occupancy Group classification: R-2 - RESIDENTIAL: APARTMENT HOUSES
Multiple Dwelling Law Classification: HAEA

No.of stories: 15 Height in feet: 159 No.of dwelling units: 255

C | Fire Protection Equipment: Fire Alarm System, Sprinkler System, Standpipe System

D | Parking Spaces and Loading Berths:
Open Parking Spaces: Not Available.
Enclosed Parking Spaces: Not Available.

Total Loading Berths: Not available

E. | This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations:
Restrictive Declaration: None Zoning Exhibit: 2018000378034, 2018000368351
BSA Calendar Number(s): None CPC Calendar Number(s): None

Borough Comments:

Borough Commissioner Commissioner

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE
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ACCOMMODATION' (NPISA) UNITS & NINE (9) CLASS 'A'
APARTMENTS

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE
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Description of Use: Apartment House
TEN (10) 'NOT FOR PROFIT WITH SLEEPING .
ACCOMMODATION' (NPISA) UNITS & SEVEN (7) CLASS 'A'  EXceptions:
APARTMENTS

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE
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Buildings
Permissible Use and Occupancy
Dwelling
Max. Live or Certificate of [CO
Occ Persons |Loads (Ibs|Zoning Rooming Occupancy |Expiration

FLOOR Group [Permitted |per sqft) |Use Group|Units Job Reference [Type Date
Floor 13 R-2 N/A 40 2A, 3A 17 210178225 Temporary  05/26/2022
Description of Use: Apartment House

TEN (10) 'NOT FOR PROFIT WITH SLEEPING £ tions:

ACCOMMODATION' (NPISA) UNITS & SEVEN (7) CLASS ‘A’ XCERTONSL

APARTMENTS
Floor 14 R-2 N/A 40 2A, 3A 17 210178225 Temporary  05/26/2022
Description of Use: Apartment House

TEN (10) 'NOT FOR PROFIT WITH SLEEPING E fions:

ACCOMMODATION' (NPISA) UNITS & SEVEN (7) CLASS ‘A’ ASERNONS,

APARTMENTS
Floor 15 R-2 N/A 40 2A, 3A 17 210178225 Temporary  05/26/2022
Description of Use: Apartment House

TEN (10) 'NOT FOR PROFIT WITH SLEEPING - HOns:

ACCOMMODATION' (NPISA) UNITS & SEVEN (7) CLASS A’ xceptions:

APARTMENTS
Roof F-2 0 100 2B 210178225 Temporary  05/26/2022
Description of Use: Mechanical and/or electrical equipment rooms Exceptions:

BOILER ROOM, EMR

CofO Comments: NOTE 1: THESE PREMISES HAVE BEEN DECLARED TO BE SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
SECTION 12-10 ZONING RESOLUTIONS AS TO ZONING LOT OWNERSHIP AS FILED WITH THE CITY REGISTER
OFFICE CRFN#'S2018000378034,2018000368351NOTE 2: THIS BUILDING HAS BEEN DEVELOPED PURSUANT TO
QUALITY HOUSING ZR 28-00. NOTE 3: ALL RELATED FACILITIES AND AMENITIES REQUIRED PURSUANT TO THE
QUALITY PROGRAM SHALL NOT BE REMOVED. NOTE 4: RECREATION ROOMS FOR THE TENANTS AS PER
ZONING RESOLUTION QUALITY HOUSING SHALL NOT BE RENTED SEPARATELY AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
LIVING OR SLEEPING PURPOSES. NOTE 5: THESE PREMISES INCLUDE INCOME RESTRICTED HOUSING UNITS
WHICH MAY ONLY BE AMENDED OR SUPERSEDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ZR-12-10.NOTE 6:

EXTERIOR WALL DEDUCTION IN AMOUNT OF 1077.47 SF HAVE BEEN TAKEN FOR THIS BUILDING. THESE

DEDUCTIONS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ZR 12-10(12)Il.LNOTE 7:THIS FACILITY SHALL
BE CLASSIFIED AS A PHILANTHROPIC OR NON-PROFIT INSTITUTION WITH SLEEPING ACCOMMODATIONS, USE
GROUP 3 AS SUPPORTIVE HOUSING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUPPORTIVE HOUSING PROGRAMS
SPONSORED BY HPD SUPPORTIVE HOUSING LOAN PROGRAM.NOTE 8: ANY E OCCUPANCY IS LIMITED TO 10%
OF THE BUILDING AREA EIZER THROUGH EXTENSION OF USE OR BY ENLARGEMENT AS DEFINE IN ZR 12-10.

Borough Commissioner

END OF DOCUMENT

Commissioner
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2129224-0000008 02/25/2022 06:01:24 PM




Zeta

CHARTER
SCHOOLS

DATE
August 2022

Zeta 2022-2023 Academic Calendar

EVENT

GRADE

NOTES

Monday, Augus 15

New S uden Orien a ion&Mee Your Principal

K, New Zeta Students

Monday, Augus 22 Firs Dayo School K, 3-5 Khal days all week (12:30 p.m. dismissal)

Tuesday, Augus 23 Firs Dayo School Pre-K Pre-K dismissala 2 p.m.all week

Wednesday, Augus 24 Firs Dayo School 1-2

Monday, Augus 29 Full Dayss ar orPre-Kand K Pre-K,K

September 2022

Monday, Sep ember 5 No School: abor Day All Grades

October 2022

Monday, Oc ober 10 No School: ndigenous Peoples' Day All Grades

Tuesday, Oc ober 11 No School: eader & School Suppor Pro essional earning All Grades

Wednesday, Oc ober 12 No School: AllS a Pro essional earning All Grades

Monday, Oc ober 24 Hal Daya nwood (Pro essional earning) All Grades nwood only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
Tuesday, Oc ober 25 Hal Daya Moun Eden (Pro essional earning) All Grades Moun Eden only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
Thursday, Oc ober 27 Hal Daya Sou hBronx (Pro essional earning) All Grades Sou h Bronx only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. {includes Pre-K)
Friday, Oc ober 28 Hal Daya Tremon Park (Pro essional earning) All Grades Tremon Park only—dismissala 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
November 2022

Tuesday, November 8 Hal Day:AllS a Pro essional earning All Grades K-5 dismissala 12:30 p.m.; Pre-K dismissala 2p.m.
Wednesday, November 9 Full School Day (no Hal Day) All Grades

Monday, N ber 21 - Friday, N b No School: Thanksgiving Break All Grades

December 2022

Wednesday, December 21 - Friday, December 30 No School: Win er Break All Grades

January 2023

Monday, January 2 No School: New Year's Observed All Grades

Tuesday, January 3 No School: eader & School Suppor Pro essional earning All Grades

Wednesday, January 4 No School: AllS a Pro essional earning All Grades

Monday, January 16 No School:Mar in u her King Jr. Day All Grades

Monday, January 30 Hal Daya nwood (Pro essional earning) All Grades nwood only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
Tuesday, January 31 Hal Daya Moun Eden (Pro essional earning) All Grades Moun Eden only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
February 2023

Thursday, February 2 Hal Daya Sou hBronx (Pro essional earning) All Grades Sou h Bronx only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
Friday, February 3 Hal Daya Tremon Park (Pro essional earning) All Grades Tremon Park only—dismissal a 12:30 p.m. (includes Pre-K)
Monday, February 20 No School: Presiden s' Day All Grades

March 2023

Monday, March 13 - Friday, March 17 No School: Spring Break All Grades

April 2023

Friday, April 7 No School All Grades

Monday, April 10 No School: AllS a Pro essional earning All Grades

Tuesday, April 18 Hal Day:AllS a Pro essional earning All Grades K-5 dismissala 12:30 p.m.; Pre-K dismissala 2 p.m.
Wednesday, April 19 Full School Day (No Hal Day) All Grades E ASaeTes Day1l

Wednesday, April 19 - Friday, April 21 New York S a e Assessmen - English anguage Ar s 3,45

May 2023

Tuesday, May 2 - Thursday, May 4 New York S a e Assessmen :Ma hema ics 3,45

Wednesday, May 3 Full School Day (No Hal Day) All Grades Ma hS aeTes Day2

Thursday, May 4 Hal Day: All School Pro essional earning All Grades K-5 dismissala 12:30 p.m.; Pre-K dismissala 2p.m.
Monday, May 29 No School: Memorial Day All Grades

June 2023

Wednesday, June 14 Hal Day: as Dayo School All Grades Pre-K-5 dismissala 12:30 pm.

Thursday, June 15 No School:AllS a  PackUp All Grades

Friday, June 16 No School: eader & School Suppor Pro essional earning All Grades

“Note: Half day schedules are in effect on all Wednesdays unless otherwise written above. Half day dismissal is at 12:30 p.m. for K-5 and 2 p.m. for Pre-K.
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